
157 Church Street, New Haven CT  06510-2100 

203-499-2000 

October 27, 2015 

Robert Stein 
Chairman 
Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT  06051 

Re: Milford 115-kV transmission line upgrade project 
The United Illuminating Company 
Environmental Inspection Report on Behalf of the Connecticut Siting Council 

Dear Chairman Stein: 

Pursuant to the Connecticut Siting Council’s (“CSC”) approval of Petitions 1110 and 1151, please find 
outlined below and attached, The United Illuminating Company’s (“UI”) bi-weekly environmental 
compliance summary for the construction of the Milford 115-kV transmission lines and the 
replacement of the existing 115-kV transmission line structures from Milvon Substation to Devon Tie 
Switchyard in Milford.  

• Management of soil pursuant to UI’s Soil Management Plan
• Compliance with the Army Corp of Engineers Category I permit NAE-2014-2326
• Restoration at culvert/wetland between 867S and 868S
• Weekly inspections of sediment and erosion controls pursuant of the UI – Milvon Devon

Stormwater Pollution Control Plan

As also required by the CSC, a copy of our Environmental Inspection Report(s) must be provided to 
the Mayor of Milford (submitted separately). At the request of UI representatives, a copy of the report 
also is being provided to you. Accordingly, the enclosed report documents the environmental 
inspection during the previous two weeks of construction activities along the Metro-North Railroad 
corridor between UI’s Milvon Substation and Devon Tie Switching Station.  

Should you have any questions regarding the report, please do not hesitate to call me at 203.926.4792. 

Sincerely, 

Chris Hughes, Project Manager 

Enclosure 
cc:  The Honorable Benjamin G. Blake, Mayor, City of Milford 

Julie Thomas, State of Connecticut Department of Transportation 



Milford 115-kV Transmission Line Upgrade Project 
CSC Bi-Weekly Construction Report 

10/11/15 to 10/24/15 

OVERHEAD 

The electrical contractor continued installing grounding for the structures on the north 
side. Structures 866N through 875N have been jacked together and had hardware 
installed. Structures 876N through 880N have been installed. Access roads and work pads 
continued being built on the south side. 

Setting structure 879N and 874N looking west 

SUBSTATIONS 

Devon Tie Switching Station  
No construction activity at the Devon Tie Switching Station. 

Milvon Substation 
No construction activity at the Milvon Substation. 

OTHER 

There was a security incident on October 1st, 2015 at the southeastern access road off of 
Naugatuck Ave. in Milford. An excavator was broken into during the night and used to 
clean out a wetland/stream/culvert located adjacent to the access road. The City of 
Milford was contacted and the police were notified. Attached is a copy of the police 



report. After the incident UI performed restoration and stabilization of this area. Please 
see below for before and after stabilization pictures of the impacted area. 
 

 
Wetland/culvert area vandalized, before stabilization 

 

 
Wetland/culvert area, after stabilization  















































































































 

Erosion and sediment controls at structure 887AS 

 

Work pad along with erosion and sediment controls at structure 878N 



 

Erosion and sediment controls at structure 874N 

 

Work area at structure 869N 

 



 

Structure 867N silt fence around stockpile 

 

Structure 871N work area 



 

 

 

Trespassing Issue at culvert/wetland between 867S and 868S 

 

Restoration performed by UI and its contractors to culvert between 867S and 868S 




